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Wilen, Eric

Subject: FW: Kentucky Petition to Change Rates

From: Tu, Xinlai

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2013 12:26 PM

To: Wilen, Eric

Cc: Smith, John E.

Subject: RE: Kentucky Petition to Change Rates

It is posted for Kentucky.

Xinlai

From: Wilen, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 2:12 PM

To: Tu, Xinlai

Subject: FW: Kentucky Petition to Change Rates

Xinlai —
As part of our Kentucky rate case requirement, we need to post a link to the Kentucky Public Service Commission’s
website on our website where we list the files that you have uploaded. Can we do that? Here is the link that | would

like to post:

http://psc.ky.gov/efs/EFS Search.aspx

If we cannot post the link to an external website, can we upload one additional attachment that would direct them to
the Commission’s website? See the attached.

Eric Wilen

Atmos Energy Corporation
214-206-2862 (phone)
214-206-2131 (fax)

From: Tu, Xinlai

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 1:48 PM

To: Smith, John E.

Subject: RE: Kentucky Petition to Change Rates

It is loaded.

From: Smith, John E.

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 10:15 AM

To: Tu, Xinlai

Subject: FW: Kentucky Petition to Change Rates

| just received the e-mail below from Rates that they did not include one additional file that Kentucky requires to be on the
tariffs web page. | placed the file in the Monthly Updates folder and named it like the previously loaded files except for the
last node.



Would you please execute the load program again to place this additional file on the site?

Thanks, John

From: Wilen, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 10:07 AM

To: Smith, John E.

Cc: Perry, Pamela L

Subject: RE: Kentucky Petition to Change Rates

John —
| took one more look at the filing requirements for Kentucky and they also require that we post a copy of the customer
notice and link to the Commission’s website. Can we add that to where we have the nine volumes listed? | have

attached the notice and below is the link that will take us as close to the case as | can get on the Commission’s website.

http://psc.ky.gov/efs/EFS Search.aspx

Eric Wilen

Atmos Energy Corporation
214-206-2862 (phone)
214-206-2131 (fax)

From: Perry, Pamela L

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 9:42 AM

To: Wilen, Eric

Subject: FW: Kentucky Petition to Change Rates

Eric,
Please see email below and let John know if this looks ok.

Thanks

From: Smith, John E.

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 9:35 AM

To: Perry, Pamela L

Subject: FW: Kentucky Petition to Change Rates

The 9 volumes of the Kentucky case are on the Atmos Energy web site
http://www.atmosenergy.com/about/tariffs.html?st=KY#tariffs

Please take a look (or have someone else look) and let me know if they are what you are expecting to see.

John

From: Tu, Xinlai

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 9:25 AM

To: Smith, John E.

Cc: Gayle, Robert B.; Watkins, Paul T.; Brevard, Laura A; Croissant, Anthony D
Subject: RE: Kentucky Petition to Change Rates



No, the current application does not handle this. | have to change the program for your request.
Itis live now. Please verify and let me know.

Thanks
Xinlai

From: Smith, John E.

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 12:25 PM

To: Tu, Xinlai

Cc: Gayle, Robert B.; Watkins, Paul T.; Brevard, Laura A; Croissant, Anthony D
Subject: Kentucky Petition to Change Rates

Earlier | received files from Rates a case is being filed today in Kentucky which must be posted to the Atmos Energy web
site http://www.atmosenergy.com/about/tariffs.html?st=KY#tariffs

The filing consists of 9 volumes. The files are stored in the Monthly Updates folder under W: Rate Administration
(W:\Rate Administration\Website Updates\Monthly Tariff Updates).

| doubt the existing upload program will handle this exact naming convention because we never set a convention of "pet”
for Petition for Adjustment of Rates. However, the other components of the file name should load. Here is the naming |
used and what the entry on the web page should appear as:

File Name ky pet 20130513 Case 2013-00148 Vol 1
Web Entry Case 2013-00148, Petition for Adjustment of Rates — May 13, 2013, Vol 1

Let me know if | can be of assistance.
John





